
May 18, 2015    Page 1 of 1       Agenda 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Parks and Recreation Committee 
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the office of 
the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 91932 during normal 
business hours. 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

A G E N D A  

MAY 18, 2015 
City of Imperial Beach Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

REGULAR MEETING – 4:30 p.m. 
The Parks and Recreation Committee for the City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total 
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in 
order to participate at meetings, please contact the City Clerk’s office at (619) 628-2347, as far in 
advance of the meeting as possible. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Each person wishing to address the Parks and Recreation Committee 

regarding items not on the posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, the 
Parks and Recreation Committee may not take action on an item not scheduled on the agenda.  If 
appropriate, the item will be referred to City staff or placed on a future agenda. 

4. REPORTS 
A. MINUTES.  

Recommendation:  Approve the three (3) sets of Special Meeting Minutes of April 27, 
2015. 

B. REPORT FROM THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB ON THE STATUS OF THE CURRENT 
IMPERIAL BEACH RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS. 

 Recommendation:  That the Parks and Recreation Committee receive and file the report 
from the Boys & Girls Club and provide any further direction to staff to prepare the 
information desired by the Committee. 

C. RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL TO CONDUCT A COMMUNITY SURVEY 
AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT TO DETERMINE INTEREST LEVELS IN VARIOUS 
RECREATION PROGRAMS. 
Recommendation:  That the Parks and Recreation Committee forward a 
recommendation to the City Council to direct staff to secure the services of a qualified 
consultant to conduct a comprehensive needs analysis and survey to determine which 
recreational programs will be supported by the residents of the City. 

D. RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE A REQUEST FROM THE 
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB FOR ADDITIONAL RECREATIONAL PROGRAM FUNDING 
FOR FY15. 

 Recommendation:  That the Parks and Recreation Committee forward a 
recommendation to the City Council to approve a one-time appropriation of funding to 
address a budget shortfall experienced by the Imperial Beach Boys & Girls Club in the 
provision of recreational services for the City of Imperial Beach, and to provide strategies 
to avoid or significantly reduce future shortfalls. 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
          /s/    

Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

For your convenience, a copy of the agenda and meeting packet may be viewed in the office of 
the City Clerk at City Hall or on our website at www.ImperialBeachCA.gov.  Go to the Imperial 
Beach Parks and Recreation Committee Page located under the Government Section/City 
Boards and Committees Tab. 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


This page intentionally 

left blank 



 

 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 

APRIL 27, 2015 
SPECIAL MEETING – 4:30 p.m. 

 
SPORTS PARK 

425 Imperial Beach Blvd. 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Chairperson O’Neal called the Special meeting to order at 4:35 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 Chair Present:  O’Neal 
 Vice Chair Present: Stucki 
 Members Present: Blinsman, Klosinski, Stephenson 
 Alternates Present: Salisbury, Goforth 
 Alternates Absent: Aguilar 
 Staff Present:  City Clerk Hald 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

4. TOUR OF SPORTS PARK 
Matt McCoy, Chief Umpire for the Girls’ Softball League and Vice President of the Sports 
Park Committee, spoke about the maintenance and condition of the fields. 
 
Aaron Ruiz, Unit Director for the Boys and Girls Club of South County, lead the Parks 
and Recreation Committee on a tour of the Sports Park. 

  
5. ADJOURNMENT 
 Chairperson O’Neal adjourned the Special meeting at 4:57 p.m. 
 
              

Tim O’Neal  
Chair 

 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

Item No. 4.A. 



 

 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 

APRIL 27, 2015 
SPECIAL MEETING – 5:00 p.m. 

 
SOCCER FIELD 

847 Encina Avenue 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Chairperson O’Neal called the Special meeting to order at 5:05 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 Chair Present:  O’Neal 
 Vice Chair Present: Stucki 
 Members Present: Blinsman, Klosinski, Stephenson 
 Alternates Present: Salisbury, Goforth 
 Alternates Absent: Aguilar 
 Staff Present:  City Clerk Hald 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

4. TOUR OF SOCCER FIELD 
Aaron Ruiz, Unit Director for the Boys and Girls Club of South County, lead the Parks 
and Recreation Committee on a tour of the Soccer Field. 

  
5. ADJOURNMENT 
 Chairperson O’Neal adjourned the Special meeting at 5:12 p.m. 
 
              

Tim O’Neal  
Chair 

 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

Item No. 4.A. 



 

 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

A G E N D A  

APRIL 27, 2015 
City of Imperial Beach Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

SPECIAL MEETING – 5:30 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Chair O’Neal called the Special Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL 
Chair Present:  O’Neal 
Vice Chair Present: Stucki 
Members Present: Blinsman, Klosinski, Stephenson 
Alternates Present: Goforth, Salisbury 
Alternate Absent: Aguilar 
Staff Present:  City Manager Hall, City Clerk Hald 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair O’Neal lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Mayor Dedina thanked the members of the Parks and Recreation Committee (PRC) for their 
service. 

5.  REPORTS 
A. MINUTES 

In response to Member Stucki’s prior request for the number of participants in the programs, 
City Manager Hall stated representatives from the Boys and Girls Club were in attendance to 
provide that information.  He also stated that some programs were cancelled due to a lack of 
interest.  With regard to a question about the budget, he clarified the City Council approved a 
total of $60,000 for the Sports Park, of which $10,000 is for scholarships and the remaining 
$50,000 for water and power.  Any money left over from the $50,000 is to be spent on facility 
improvements. 

MOTION BY STUCKI, SECOND BY KLOSINSKI, TO APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES OF MARCH 16, 2015.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

B. MULTIPLE DISCUSSION ITEMS 
Members of the PRC discussed the following topics: 

1. Tour of the existing recreational facilities. 
In response to a question about the maintenance and repair of the Sports Park facility, City 
Manager Hall stated the City has funding available for making capital improvements.  However, 
there is a need to first do a needs assessment to determine which programs are desired by the 
community.  

Chair O’Neal announced he would take a public speaker at this time. 

Norm (last name not provided) expressed concern about closure of the Pier Plaza restrooms 
while people are still at the park.  He asked the City to keep the restrooms open longer.   

Item No. 4.A. 



Parks and Recreation Committee 
April 27, 2015 Special Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

2. Discussion regarding the creation of a recreation program brochure or 
flyer. 

City Manager Hall stated City Staff will talk to EDCO or SDG&E about including a recreational 
flyer in their monthly bills. 

3. Needs assessment and grant applications. 
City Manager Hall reported on a company that is willing to do a needs assessment for the 
community.   

Andrea Wogsland spoke about how she and other members of the community want access to a 
pool.  She stated that some members of the community want the City to consider having a City 
pool but in the near-term work on partnering with the City of Coronado or Mar Vista High 
School. 

City Manager Hall responded that if this is an item the PRC is interested in, direction can be 
given to staff to explore partnerships with the City of Coronado or Sweetwater High School 
District.  He noted that it is unlikely for the City to have its own pool due to the cost.   

Chair O’Neal spoke in support for looking into a partnership with Mar Vista High School.  He 
expressed hesitation with a partnership with the City of Coronado.  He suggested exploring an 
option for building a pool at Camp Surf.   

4. Review of information requested by members. 
Aaron Ruiz, Unit Director for the Boys & Girls Clubs of South County, reported there are 15 
different classes that are offered.  There were 86 scholarship participants and there were 31 
non-scholarship participants, for a total of 117 participants.  He also reported that the average 
daily attendance at the Sports Park has been 44 children from May 2014 to the current date.  
He stated that he will provide a list of classes to the PRC, including the number of participants.  
He responded to questions of the PRC regarding classes offered. 

City Manager Hall stated that although participation appears to be low, there is potential to grow 
the programs.  He spoke in support for starting with programs that will get the highest level of 
participation.   

Members Klosinski and Stucki spoke about programs offered in the City of Coronado.   

Discussion ensued regarding hours of operation impacting the funding shortfall.   

Member Klosinski suggested that if the Sports Park is for the community that the name of the 
facility be changed to inform the public that it is for the community. 

City Manager Hall stated the City Council is interested in broadening programs for all ages and 
that rebranding/marketing needs to be part of it. 

5. Discussion regarding a request for additional funding for the recreation 
program. 

Member Blinsman recused himself from discussion of the item due to his employment with Boys 
and Girls Club and left Council Chambers at 6:33 p.m. 

City Manager Hall reported that according to Ken Blinsman, the Boys and Girls Club could have 
a breakeven program if they could operate the softball fields for adult leagues and other 
programs.  He also stated there is a request from the Boys and Girls Club for a one time 
appropriation of $50,000 to help fund programs.  Should the PRC recommend appropriation of 
funds, he suggested that it be done one-time to help cover the Boys and Girls Club costs for 
subsidizing the program this year.  Going forward, see if the programs can be revenue neutral.  
He also stated that the challenge is to do a needs assessment, find the programs that pay for 
themselves and operate those programs.  He suggested that the PRC put together a series of 



Parks and Recreation Committee 
April 27, 2015 Special Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

recommendations to take to the City Council for consideration.   

Chair O’Neal opened up the discussion regarding the one-time allocation of $50,000: 

Member Klosinski stated she was torn on the matter and that there may be other ways of saving 
money.  Having the facility open from 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. is not a practical way of spending 
money.  She spoke in support of a needs assessment.  Going forward she would support 
spending the $50,000 but there needs to be an immediate assessment of how the facility is 
being run. 

Member Stucki concurred with comments made by Member Klosinski.  She was also torn on the 
matter of allocating $50,000 but was in support of a needs assessment. 

In response to Member Salisbury’s question about a breakdown of the $50,000, Aaron Ruiz 
stated that he can provide the PRC with a copy of the profit loss report.   

Member Goforth spoke in support of a needs assessment.   

Chair O’Neal explained why he is in support of the one-time payment of $50,000.  He suggested 
that the Boys and Girls Club be allowed to run the facility at levels that make business sense.  
He spoke in support for doing a needs assessment to determine what people want at every age 
group, how much they are willing to pay and where they want it.  Also include an option for use 
of the school district pool and basketball courts. 

City Manager Hall suggested that the needs assessment be done by a third party, he advised 
that the recommendation of $50,000 should be a one-time request rather than an ongoing 
appropriation and he clarified that City Council set the Sports Park facility hours from 9:00 a.m. 
to 6:00 p.m. 

Chair O’Neal suggested that if Navy families and personnel use City facilities, there may be 
opportunities for funding through the Department of Defense’s Moral Welfare and Recreation 
program. 

City Manager Hall stated that he will bring back for consideration a needs assessment and 
approval of the $50,000 at the next PRC meeting. 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair O’Neal adjourned the Special meeting at 6:58 p.m. 
 

 
              

Tim O’Neal 
Chair 

 

      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
Secretary 



This page intentionally 

left blank 

















This page intentionally 

left blank 














	PRC Regular Agenda 05-18-15
	Item 4A
	042715 PRC Special Meeting Minutes - Tour Sports Park
	042715 PRC Special Meeting Minutes - Tour Soccer Field
	042715 PRC Special Meeting Minutes

	Item 4B
	Item 4C
	Item 4D

